City of Pensacola Pensacola, L. 32502
Memorandum
File #: 18-00104 City Council 3/8/2018

LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM

SPONSOR: City Council President Gerald Wingate
SUBJECT:

APPOINTMENTS - PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD
RECOMMENDATION:

That City Council appoint three (3) individuals to serve on the Parks and Recreation Board for a term of three
(3) years, expiring March 31, 2021.

HEARING REQUIRED: No Hearing Required
SUMMARY:

The Parks and Recreation Board shall advise and make recommendations to the City Council and shall advise
the Mayor’s office via the Director of Neighborhood Services on matters concerning the establishment,
maintenance and operation of parks within the city. The board shall provide input on master plan updates and
improvements, and policy development for the use of recreational facilities. Members of this board are not
required to be residents of the City.

The following have been nominated or are incumbents that wish to continue serving:

Nominee: Nominated By:
David Del Gallo Spencer

David V. Forte Incumbent
Rand Hicks Incumbent

Kimberly Sullivan Incumbent
PRIOR ACTION:
City Council appoints members to this board on a biennial basis.
FUNDING:
Budget: N/A

Actual:; N/A
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FINANCIAL IMPACT:
None.
STAFF CONTACT:
Ericka L. Burnett, City Clerk
ATTACHMENTS:
1) Member List
2) Nomination Form - David Del Gallo
3) Application of Interest - David Del Gallo
4) Application of Interest - David V. Forte
5) Application of Interest - Rand Hicks

6) Application of Interest - Kimberly Sullivan
7) Ballot

PRESENTATION: No
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